Minutes of the Meeting of Hovingham with Scackleton Parish Council Parish Council Held in Hovingham Village Hall

at 7 pm on Wednesday 8th May 2019

PRESENT. Councillor P. Chapman Chairman, Councillor M. Wilson Vice Chairman, Councillor R. Matthews, Councillor Dr N. Robson, Councillor R. Wainwright.

<u>Electors.</u>1

<u>Clerk.</u> Mrs S. Wainwright.

APOLOGIES.

Apologies accepted from Councillor F. Colenso.

North Yorkshire County Councillor Mrs C. Goodrick sent her apologises.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETINGS

Councillor M. Wilson proposed, Councillor N. Robson seconded and it was agreed that the minutes be signed as a correct record of the meeting held on Wednesday 13th March 2019.

REPORT FROM NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILLOR MRS C. GOODRICK. Apologies received.

QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.

There were no questions or comments.

ACTIONS

To deal with matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting and new actions (bold)

GENERAL (Hovingham & Scackleton.

Parish Council funded grass cutting.

J.E. Clifford and Sons had carried out the first cut of the grass verges in both villages.

Mr Shepherd-Cross had cut Hovingham village greens twice.

SCACKLETON

Action Group Meeting Report. Copies of January and April meetings attached to the minutes.

Councillor Dr N. Robson went through the minutes adding that,

- Notices had been delivered to all households about dog fouling and sheep worrying.
- The market café on 4th May had raised £530.

Councillor Dr N. Robson to speak to the Hovingham Speed watch Co-ordinator about the possibility of using the equipment to address the concerns residents have about cars speeding through the village.

Mobile Home update.

The appeal had been dismissed on 4th February 2019 reverting back to the Enforcement Notice requiring removal within 6 months.

HOVINGHAM.

Action Group Report Copy circulated to Councillors and attached to these minutes.

Councillor P. Chapman reported.

- Mr D. Richardson, Chairman of the Action Group, had moved to Easingwold.
- New Chairman to be elected at the next Action Group Meeting.
- Market Group to discuss the deterioration of the covers for the stalls as the contractor is not prepared to replace them.
- Councillor R. Wainwright reported that the remaining 106 monies could not be spent in Hovingham. It will not be paid back to the developer but be held by Ryedale District Council against the claim for surfacing the road and pavements which has yet to be paid by Stirling Mortimer.

Electric Vehicle Charging Point installation proposed at Hovingham Village Hall.

- Project has support of the Parish Council in principle.
- No public or village hall funds to be spent on this project.
- Still a number of questions to be answered and issues to be ironed out before going ahead.
- Councillors noted that the Malton/Norton project is a completely different project.

RBL request for support to erect a flagpole with lighting at Hovingham Village Hall for Remembrance 2019.

• Hovingham Village Hall Management Committee and the Parish Council have agreed in principle to this going ahead.

- More detail on the proposed light arrangements to be sought.
- Recycling Area at Hovingham Village Hall.
 - No information as to what and when the proposed refurbishment by Ryedale District Council is to take place.

Refurbishment of sections of Hovingham white railings.

- Condition of posts and railings to be examined.
- Councillor R. Matthews recommended larch posts and rails.
- Councillor R. Matthews confirmed he would be interested in quoting for any replacements and carrying out the work.

<u>Village/Parish Survey Report results.</u> A summary of the results had been circulated to Councillors and is attached to these minutes.

- It was felt there had been a positive response to the survey with residents valuing the environment and local services.
- Concern focussed on traffic issues such as parking, speeding and the number of heavy goods vehicles coming through the village.
- Some issues were beyond the remit of the Parish Council or the Action Group e.g. mobile phone coverage.

FINANCE

Finance Update. A copy of the Financial Summary 2019/20 had been circulated to all Councillors and is attached to these minutes.

- Councillor P. Chapman proposed, Councillor R. Wainwright seconded and it was agreed that the payment of £90 for spring and winter bedding plants for flower tubs 2018 be approved
- Councillor M. Wilson proposed, Councillor P. Chapman seconded that the payment £65 for replacement glass in Hovingham noticeboard be approved.
- It was approved that the payment for the insurance, £558.78, be made to Zurich Insurance.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS All information previously circulated. Available on RDC website.

• 18/00635/FUL Hovingham Estate. Withdrawn

Confirmation that recent on-site activity relates to commencement of work relating to extant planning permission 15/01339/FUL 26th March 2019.

- <u>18/01048/FUL</u> Punch Partnerships Limited.
- Amended Plans Land east of the Malt Shovel Inn, Main Street, Hovingham. YO62 4LF Refused 26.03.2019
 - <u>19/00436/LBC</u> Mrs Judith Bogget.

Installation of 2no.glass window panes to existing timber front entrance door. Beck Cottage, Market Square, Hovingham YO62 4JX Observations by **21**st May 2019.

The clerk to reply that Councillors had no comments or observations to make about this application.

<u>CORRESPONDENCE.</u> Not covered elsewhere on the agenda.

Training Seminars for new councillors or a refresher for returning councillors. Cost £85.25 per delegate.

- Councillor Dr N. Robson expressed an interest in attending one of these seminars.
 - Councillors supported her request to attend.

Allerton Waste Recovery Park notice of free visits for community groups and parish organisations.

- Interest was expressed about making a visit.
- Clerk to organise.

Letter from Graham Smith, Slingsby asking residents concerned about the aerobatics over the villages to contact him.

- Agreed that this activity was of concern to many as it appears to take place over populated areas.
- It is seen as an intrusion on the peace and quiet many seek during the weekend break.
- Clerk to contact North Yorkshire County Councillor Mrs C. Goodrick to ask if North Yorkshire County Council can look in to it.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

Footpaths.

- North Yorkshire County Council had inspected the footpath alongside the Hovingham Inn carpark and tennis court. They would not be taking any further action and will be closing the case.
- The handrail on the steps leading up the bank on the York road will be investigated.

Hovingham Noticeboard.

- Agreed the clerk investigate the cost of replacing the current noticeboard. <u>Ryedale District Councillor</u>
 - Clerk to send the new Ryedale District Councillor, Councillor Mrs C. Docwra, details of the next meetings and an invitation to attend.

Date of the next meeting.

3rd July 2019 at St George's Church Scackleton commencing at 7 pm. Diary Dates for meetings 2019.

Hovingham Village Hall Community Room. All meetings commence at 7pm.

September 18th 2019

November 13th 2019

Mrs Susan Wainwright. Prospect House, Hovingham, 01653 628364 email parishclerk@hovingham.org.uk

European Elections Thursday 23rd May.